Questions/Answers for RFA – October 10, 2012
Q.1.     What is the definition of "organizations responsible for direct delivery of child welfare services? (See page 6 of RFP).

This is defined as an organization providing direct services – or a service provider - (e.g., mental health services, parent support groups, foster care, etc.) to children and families involved in the child welfare system.

Q.2.     Where and when is the 2013 National CRP Conference to be held? This information is needed for budget purpose.

The 2013 National CRP Conference will be in Jackson Hole, Wyoming (May 21-24, 2013). The Facilitator does not attend the national conference; two or three CRP members attend.

Q.3.     What is the proposal review process (i.e., time frame, independent reviewers)?

The review of applications generally occurs over a 2-week process.

The review panel is comprised of individuals identified by CFSA and the CRP. The review panel makes recommendations regarding the selection of the facilitator and CFSA’s Office of Contracts and Procurement will provide formal notification of grantee award.

Q.4.     Has a chairperson already been elected?

Yes.

Q.5.     How many vacancies are currently on this year’s panel?

The CRP currently has 9 members and can have as many as 15. The CRP would like to add three people this year; the panel has one pending candidate.

Q.6. 
The RFP refers to the CRP being a fiscal agent for the CRP. Can you  please provide more details about what this support would entail?

The CRP has a small budget, housed with the Facilitator's organization, that is used to make payments for travel to the national conference, conference fees, cost of holding one outreach hearing in DC, costs associated with yearly retreat., and reimbursements of CRP members for in-town official travel. The Facilitator's organization processes these payments for us and provides us with quarterly financial reports so that we can monitor where we are in the budget.

Q.7.     The RFP announcement states that the deadline date is Tuesday, October 17 however October 17 is a Wednesday. Is the proposal due on the Tuesday or the Wednesday?

Applications are due Wednesday, October 17th, but you do not have to wait until the 17th to turn in your submission. If you are ready today, then send in your submission.

Q.8.     The RFP states that CRP meetings occur once a month but in other materials I see that the CRP meets every other month. Can you please clarify?

The CRP, at its annual retreat on Sept. 30, 2012, voted to adopt new bylaws.  These must be approved by two-thirds of the full Panel, which is expected to happen since six members were at the retreat.  The new by-laws call for quarterly full CRP meetings (on the first Tuesday of March, June, September, and December ) and at least one meeting of each CRP program task force (work groups)  between full CRP meetings.  There are currently two program task forces: one is following up on the "Quick Exits" report the CRP issued last September and the other is working to improve the preparation of older youth for independent living.  The Facilitator is expected to attend the task force meetings and take notes as well as provide relevant program information and advice.

Q.9.     While we will designate one person from our organization to be the lead CRP facilitator (main point of contact, facilitate the meetings, etc), can we also include in the budget an additional person from our organization to be the note taker at meetings and to provide additional administrative support (e.g. ordering supplies, making copies etc)?

The proposed budget must address all requirements outlined in the RFA.  Additional personnel costs are at the discretion of the Applicant.  Please note Criterion C under the Scoring Criteria of the RFA.  Also note, however, that CRP's current practice is to have its chairperson facilitate the CRP's quarterly meetings and the task force chairs facilitate task force meetings.  The Facilitator only facilitates one meeting a year: the annual one-day retreat.

